
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

July 16, 2019 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)    

TITLE:  128 Hedgerow Master Lift Station Fiber Build 2019 

JEA ITN NUMBER: 97743   

RESPONSE DUE DATE: July 24, 2019   

TIME OF RECEIPT:  12:00 PM      

TIME OF OPENING: 12:00 PM   

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

Question:  
 

1. Is tracer wire inside or outside of the conduit? 

 

Answer:  

 

1. Tracer wire is to be installed inside of the conduit. 
 

Question:  
 

2. Is JEA going to provide the communications rack, markers, and tags?  

 

Answer:  

 

2. JEA is providing a floor-mounted communications rack, as well as all markers, and all tags. 

 

Question:  
 

3. Per Sheet 12 on the Drawings, who provides 1” Inner duct SDR13-1/2? And what color should they be? 

 

Answer:  

 

3. All inner ducts should be provided by the contractor and should be gray in color. 

  



 

 

Question:  
 

4. Per Sheet 13 on the Drawings, please clarify the contractor responsibility. 

 

Answer:  

 

4. Contractor shall pull fiber and insert splice. 

 

Question:  
 

5. Per Sheet 15 on the Drawings, are all man-holes new? 

 

Answer:  

 

5. All man-holes are new. 

 

Question:  
 

6. What do contractors need to provide to St. Johns County? 

 

Answer:  

 

6. Contractors need to provide St. Johns County with As-Builts, and dates on the job-site. 

 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form 


